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Mobile Advisory Committee Agenda

Date: May 15, 2024

Time: 5:00pm — 6:30pm o
Location: zoom

1. Introduction of those in attendance
2. Reading of minutes
3. Update on Mac membership
1. Erin White
2. Mark Early
3. Wilma Simons
4. Explanation and discussion of Social Service Coordinator pos1t1on.
5. IndyGo updates and concerns (5 pm — 6 pm)
Mike Roth - Fixed Route

o Staffing and upcoming Service Changes

Angela Milroy - RAPT Deyv,
* Paratransit Staffing (Operators)

Ryan Wilhite - Beyond ADA — January 1, 2025
Anthony Hughes — Update on IndyGo Access

Donna Foreman — Comments for April 2024

e Top 3 concerns for IndyGo Access and Top 3 concerns for Fixed Route,

6. Old Business
7. New Business

Time for open discussion




Michael Roth

From: IndyGo <Carrie.Black@indygo.net>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 3:10 PM

To: All IndyGo

Subject: IndyGo Announces Upcoming Service Adjustments to Improve Reliable Service and

Progress Its Future Service Plan

For Immediate Release

— Carrie Black
=] Director of
Communications
Carrie.Black@indygo.net
317-491-0544

IndyGo Announces Upcoming Service Adjustments
to Improve Reliable Service and Progress Its Future

Service Plan

INDIANAPOLIS (May 6, 2024) — Starting Sunday, June 9, IndyGo will roll out service
modifications and route adjustments to improve service reliability. Many of these changes
represent a big step for IndyGo’s Future Service Plan, which envisions an overall more
frequent and connected network. Routes that will experience changes at this stage include
Routes 2, 5, 6, 8, 10, 11, 19, 21, 24, 25, 26, 28, 34, 37, 38 and the Red Line/90.

The following routes will undergo timing changes only: 5, 19, 21, 24, 26, 28, 37, 38 and
90.

The following routes will receive service increases:

* Route 2 — 60-minute frequency increases to 30 minutes.

e Route 10 — 20-minute frequency increases to 15 minutes in the core area and
increases to 30 minutes from 40 minutes on the westside where the route
branches off at Lynhurst Drive.

¢ Route 11 — 90-minute frequency increases to 30 minutes.

» Route 25 — 60-minute frequency increases to 30 minutes.

Riders can view detailed explanations and maps depicting the upcoming route changes
for Routes 6, 11, 25 and 34 below.

Route 8's alignment will be temporarily adjusted to follow the current detour along
Washington Street from Tibbs Avenue to Holt Road for the Little Eagle Creek Bridge
Replacement.



